Houston Community College Pre-Submittal Sign in Sheet lriags

HCC

DDDDDDDDDDDDDD TY COLLEGE

Title: Environmental Consulting Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-05 Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 Time: 10:00am

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT

Na / Department
\,0E (210w AT Toci)1+ies
Lilly Sarc HCO - Health & Environment
/U IK D/@ Cf UL Frop wronunt Opevations
C. KD fz oA i /




Houston Community College Pre-Submuttal Sign 1n Sheet 10f 9 Pages

HCC

HOUSTON COMMUKITY SOLLIGE

Title: Environmental Consulting Services

Representatives Present:

v TAL
Company Name PC@ Tneror VVderess \ Phone
<
Paolu, Sadks Umscangendy TX Tolp7 Feutwr@ X & Twvironnential
Rep. Name City, State Email v (g e
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES L or NO__
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _X or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES LL or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
T E‘vg_\ Zra> Needawer~
Company Name '\, \ Address Phone
\l\.k\k-'v\&*\ WA W o Yo u—s\-(s-k Ay \,\Jé.es\'&‘\\ \ w@\—\c\, < -~
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES *~ or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _Z,(Ot NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _)_L or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
&'a(oo\ | ehner 1011 Weeklew:s 5k 931-210-003¢
-+ Company Name . ‘ Address Phone
“A,L\—\OL\\ Concoe. TTx 730 éhal'(@ R KL(. ¢ o
- Rep. Name' City, State . Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES Zg or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ,K_ or NO__
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NOX_ CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___otNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ orNO___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO__
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Title: Environmental Consulting Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-05 Date: Tuesda

Representatives Present:
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Company Name

Ninvo € ApRE 313w wpatrick

Rep. Na}{w City, State 2%7 04 5 Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ or NO <

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ¥~ or

ALDU Phonc7/3’“‘973 = 34@

5D re. |

NO

3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO 7& CERTIFICATION WITH

Nolp Jisgtor uewees U510 S inbsiake 3 28/ 452 -5353

Company Name Address Hon i Phone
(ady Vowr—  DushnTX Costsu Howt @My (4 TX. con-

ch Name 4 lCity, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES x or NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NOA CERTIFICATION WITH

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES é or NO

LETT dorh;_ 7oy Bhiz( s AUHFoRYD SUTE 08 232 -£18-S14S _

Company Name Adﬁrcss Phone N

(’J’ (1 L1~ /'”fC'Tl-é:-'(u{\,'J B, CHRIS, REI s Q 2F 1A T L.t ‘/)
Rep. N‘lme City, State Emiail

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES g/_ or NO___

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES(/__ or NO

3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES L ot NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

C Edtevas envonmentil dspdapernee { ) (B4 24 /570

Comp\:{ny Name b Ict C‘ag{_gr Address 20 & nbe yd 7,—)6’ 7&71’hone
L_j;{é[%'%_ﬁf%&ﬁ' M‘blaﬂ@cr&*{*&xas
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ‘/ or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ¥ orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH _C & 17 = [F/cc - micTyve,

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES Y orNO___

a.\

SBZ 25O 7R

K/ZA/ @ZM/ ETEh /3, Phomj

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ ot NO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO ___
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Title: Environmental Consulting Services

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-05 Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present:

NB-eg0-g1 €A

Company Name Address Phone
)t‘rrc\_(_ ola) “'5'5_5/ CLM E i; '34‘—106 Y (“;_n )h-“{,vfﬁf"f—z(‘/ﬁd(, n-CLey™
Rep. Name diry, State Email
(o X
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO< CERTIFICATION WITH

174 12017 Wik ltester? Q2zta® 346 918 2404
Company Name Address Phone
David Durodl Wowedon Too G097 Adumonda O PATINER E5 (v
Rep. Name ' City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES i or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH
CLA SELAS 2S04 Avenwt T Vi3- 414- (5 v
Company Name Address Phone
— .
John Boa we (Cosinboora | TTK ohw @ C LA & o
Rep. Name— : CT[)\ State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES A or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES > or NO___
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES * or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

MZJC/)& ST~ 905

Comp: ‘lgn Name Address L Phone
(D, st/ Nz

)u;y,j State L Emafl
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ orNO __

/'V/IZ&\/ 5=7-79&-967=

//% ame Q Phone
-
Rep. Name ity, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ____or NO ____ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ orNO ___
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Environmental Consulting Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-05 Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present:

i/
’h‘ ECeoce [V -
Company Name 266 J{&V Address 208 L@ & ‘/éw‘i [{)Alg}:one ‘ 7 =173 29 ?5)

Jhcon Bnbrd o, 1x LSONR ese Duvtiess. e
Rep. Name f):iry, State \ Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES x or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES K_ or NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO >< CERTIFICATION WITH

25% G tvavs 700t w Gren L Vudna I

Company Name Address Phone
T; Wg&.mc( )Cb-’m].tﬁ \'<a\,,4—4.\ "{-3{ él_l/\.‘-‘(c‘x_) £fSe wa‘\(“wr
Rep. Name) City, State Email A =4
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _>< or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES l or NO___
3). _ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

/(WQU": N’-’v?{)&iﬁ’fﬁ) IQOO /747‘0{\4-*/ D “‘;!-’[/4 S)O‘Z’ ;|—o

Compm Name A dress Phone
Aoy Mo (D, T @ / A« s

/ ljep Name (,lty Stat
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1).. FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ﬁ or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NOZ '
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES>& or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

mmw A 28— 387508
Com Any Ni Address Phone

VA ' £

Rep. Name Ciry, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__orNO __

//Z . &G 75 & 2=,
£ \JﬂﬁWe@w/j (i

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BIDCONF. YES____  or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO___
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Environmental Consulting Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-05 Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone é
T, - - o
ALl STUCCO ALL mOoLD NSAS [l N D qgé S5 + 1
Rep. Name T NSPECTIONS  City, State W\ONTQF_OV?”&Z“Z Email 4| | suc cp mo | A houston(é
3 Mmail.
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES L or NO (%
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES 7X or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES >L or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
STAR. G0 EVUpegnMENTAL.  2AY S22 CHAGE L DUb-2(&- 1 F
Company Name Address |KAT FIuay Phone
ARAVIND MARELLA KAy T F3yau amaxella @ é‘kwgog 2124
Rep. Name ’ City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO X
3). - ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESV or NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH OTY ( METRO
S8 17041 C1 CAuer AL St 704 =Hsl1 - 143
Company Name Address Phone
\,Pﬂ\\m N Oyfhang YO UL, Y 0709 0N tams 0 < eNuivpavandz ! -(ow,
[ Rep. Name C’Lty, State Y, Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “ * 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO__
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ot NO__
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH (\/\JNI

des, TicC. _ Clsb<0l
ompany Name ress Phone

7/4‘19 GIGAAC m;h‘@zs@//ﬂv‘i @@M
Rep

1ry State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ orNO__

/A Mzaq =2-s&n- 9:97

Compqny L _ Address Phone
I ﬁ:w _
Rep Name City, State
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO ___
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Environmental Consulting Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-05 Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3). _ _AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Te rrecs Soloho,sSe. 10103 FoNDrenl> SKH#26, Hovsod T FIo94
Company Name Address "Phone 4
( 5 [c‘. r L o @a St/ /"llpub/ br‘”;‘?}( ;%5( grleoweasstesy eYerr o sl Fovsive.
Rep. Name City, State’ Email Con
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES < or NO
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO X CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address : Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. 'YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ or NO___ .
3). _ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO ___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO ___
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Tide: Environmental Consulting Setvices

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
noeormekd (1 Satcome Vet eremA@ horestenvirormed |, oM
Repl Name City, State J JEmail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» . . 1), FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO x

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO g .CERTIFICATION WITH

_ﬂzbm_'ram__ 2901 WiltsH, St 400 $22- 261-S179

Company Name Address Phone
Rwcp owias St T 3l 2 Ytpetet A omas @R Heh-com
Rep. Name City, State _ Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES__ or NO X__

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X o nO
3).___ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO_X CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name : Address ' . Phone
Rep. Name . City, State _ ; ‘Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» . 1. FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO___ '
3). __AREYOUACERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ortNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___orNO ___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO___
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.}':&,,;‘;C,W..,,,,m, Title: Environmental Consulting Setvices

Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-05 Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present:

Company Name 7%‘-7@(/}4 /[,‘Ul?iﬁ{i' Address 5);5—6} Jﬁ'%/ﬁ%/‘é(yl Phone 773 41*/’8.)2 G 4971(5)%

e L. /Oé,,%%: 80 I SICT I HHOUSTN, /:l/} VA 4if © Y /[)Jfff@/‘@éﬁoabf: Con]
4 Rep. Name City, State Emal “/ N4 . d"ﬂ?Z b @’7@/7?@% é‘gff/)
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _(\Cor NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES M NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH /'/)h{ s
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
- Company Name Address . Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” : 1).. FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES : or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES lor NO ___ "
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO ___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ ot NO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO ___
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Title: Environmental Consulting Services

Representatives Present:

Phone

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES V'
3).

ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _l/ or NO___

Company Name Address
NvanTuH Epvigomerta 2016 Souéh Loo pU) - —
Rep. Name City, State ) Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF~¥ES—___or NO__
2). AREYOU B G AS APRIME? YES _\/or NO
3). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES 37 or NO__ - CERTIFICATION WITH
Runaror Ewviaon 2L S Locp W/ 23-96/-9975
Company Name Address ' Phone
FrED [Driper Hous o, Tx L. O("U‘Jén & ge e/
Rep. Name City, State
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ‘/or NO j
or NO

CERTIFICATION WITH _/foV5 721

U820 ~T gy

Phone

Epc ./ S
"~ -, Company Name Address
' /,;Lg vsTop TA
" . Rep. Name , CltY, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”»
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO ___
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASA PRIME? YES 1/ or NO__ v
3). _ _AREYOU ACERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ ot NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ orNO___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
or NO

CERTIFICATION WITH

ot NO ___




